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I'\"ivera, Maribel

From: Nicole Curran [sports@athletesinparadise.com)
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 9:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: sports@athletesinparadise.com

Subject: Change Of Address

Attachments: Nicole Curran inc Change of Address.pdf
Importance: High

<<, >

June 24, 2011

Document Number: P11000009629

Name of Corporation: NICOLE CURRAN, INC. (Florida Profit Corporation)

To Whom It May Concern,

Please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address, and Officer/Director Detail to:
Nicole Curran

3290 Twilight Ln #6104

Naples, FL 34109

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me by phone at 262-689-4428. I can also be
reached by email at sports@athletesinparadise.com.

Thank you for your assistance.
Nicole Curran
Nicole Curran, Inc.

Nicole Curran

Teday | can he reached at: 239-252-4268

Sports Council of Collier County
Sports Marketing in Coflier County

Sports Council of Coliier County Housing Administrator
www.AthletesInParadise.com

2800 N. Horseshoe Dr. #400

Naples, Florida 34104



